\Howe

Company

February 21, 2024

Boone County Commission
801 E. Walnut, Room 333
Columbia, MO 65201

RE: Recommendation for Award
Boone County Bridge No 35000021 BRO-R010(20)

Dear Commissioners,

There were 3 bids received and read for this project ranging from $599,903.87 to $680,390.75.
We have reviewed the bids received and recommend the project be awarded to E&C Bridge,
LLC for the amount of $599,903.87. We have prepared the Notice of Award and the Contract
Agreement, please sign 4 copies of each document and mail them back to us.

Sincerely,

Shannon Howe P.E., S.E.
Howe Company, LLC

@ 5804 E Paccon Streer, Macon, MO 63552 @ 660-395-HOWE (4693) ’shannon@howccompan_



